Memo

Date:
To:
Ref:
Re:

disrict counci

23" February 2017

Philip Bensted, Thanet District Council Licensing Department
WK/201707142

TEN application — Dreamland — 24™ & 25" April 2017 — Hipsville-a-go-go

On review this is a ten application for an extension in hours from 02:00am until 06:00am. I have discussed
this with the applicant and agreed the following conditions for the operation of the TEN:

1.

&=

After 02:00am alcohol that is purchased at the premises shall not leave the internal parts of
the premises. This shall result in patrons that leave the premises temporarily after 02:00am to
smoke having their drinks removed from them.

There shall be no new admittance to patrons after midnight. This shall result in Patrons that
leave the premises being refused remittance after midnight.

Until 11pm the maximum noise level shall not exceed background noise level (L90A, 15min)
by more than 5dB at one metre from the fagade of any noise sensitive premises.

11pm to 6am inaudibility.

The background noise level (L90, 15min Linear for the one third octave band levels of 50 to
160 Hz and the overall linear noise level), as measured at one metre from the fagade of any
noise sensitive premises with amplified music and/or vocals switched off, shall not be
increased when the music or vocals are played at the typically highest level and a
measurement is repeated in L90 Linear at the same position over any five minute period, with
the music, vocals and current background noise measured together.

Kind regards,

Christopher Brown - Environmental Protection Officer



